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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 10:06 AM
To: admin-d; assignments; SUR
Cc: Ng Chen How; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Rick Teo; Claims
Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10032238/CH || OI- SMM9116T (White) TP-YR2923H || Est: 

$2,595.44 || Think One Autocare Pte Ltd
Attachments: C10032238 YR2923H.zip

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hi Team,  
 
We would like to request TP survey for YR2923H.  TP chose LKK to survey the vehicle. 
 
Workshop informaƟon:  
Address: 

 
 
Please confirm assignment.   
 
Thank you. 
  
Warmest Regards,  
 
Lan Boon Chin 
Executive, Claims Administration 
 
T +65 6989 3695 
 
 

 
 
Customer Care +65 6221 2111 
Claims +65 6221 2199 
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199 
 
190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01 
Singapore Shopping Centre 
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Singapore 
239924                                                                                                                                  
budgetdirect.com.sg 
 

 
 
Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget Direct Insurance. 
Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or 
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this 
communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you. 
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 

From: Ins Claim <ins_claim@thinkone.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 15 October 2024 9:49 am 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>; stytechent@singnet.com.sg 
Subject: RE: PRI Request on 14.10.2024 || C10032238/CH || SURVEY INVITATION for accident on 07/09/24 Along 
Manila Street.Involving Vehicle YR2923H & SMM9116T 
 

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
 
Please assign: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd   
Date & Time:16/10/2024 @2pm 
Address as below : 

 
Location : 2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #01-03 

Kaki Bukit Autohub S(417921) 
(enter via Kaki Bukit Road 2) Heavy Vehicle Workshops  

Contact Person : Mr. Winston Teo  
Hp. No. 9685 8843 

 
 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me. If you require any further information, feel free to contact me. 
  
Thank You. 
  
Best Regards 

Iris Lieu 
Admin Executive 
Think One Autocare Pte Ltd 
60 Jalan Lam Huat #02-32 
Carros Centre  Singapore 737869 
TEL : 68443300 
Fax : 68424988 
 
From: Ins Claim <ins_claim@thinkone.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 14 October 2024 3:32 pm 

 You don't often get email from ins_claim@thinkone.com.sg. Learn why this is important   
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To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: SURVEY INVITATION for accident on 07/09/24 Along Manila Street.Involving Vehicle YR2923H & SMM9116T 
 

Dear Claims Officer, 
 
We would like to invite your surveyor to our workshop to survey our vehicle YR2923H whom 
involved an accident with your insured vehicle SMM9116T.  
 

 
 

Location   : 60 Jalan Lam Huat 
#02-32 Carros Centre 
Singapore 737869 

Contact Person : Mr. Thomas Tay  
Hp. No. 96386668 

 
Kindly reply to this email or contact me at 96386668 to confirm.  
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me. If you require any further information,feel free to contact me. 
  
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


